
White County, Georgia 
 

 

ADDENDUM # 1 
August 30, 2023 

 

Picnic Tables and Park Benches Invitation to Bid 
Project# 2023-PR08152023SPORTS 

 

Bid Closing Date:  Tuesday, September 12, 2023 

     Time: 2:00 PM 

 
 

This addendum is issued to change or clarify the bid documents associated with the Picnic Tables 

and Park Benches Invitation to Bid, Issued August 15, 2023. 

 

 

Q1.  On the rectangle tables, did you want all 5 to be ADA accessible or 4 regular and 1 ADA? 

A1.  4 regular and 1 ADA accessible 

 

Q2.  Do you need installation? 

A2.  No.  White County staff will install the tables and benches.  Do not include installation costs 

in your bid pricing. 

 

Q3.  Do you prefer a galvanized frame or a powder coated frame (multiple color choices) for the 

tables and benches? Also, what style of frame do you prefer on the round tables? We have 

embedded, surface mount, and portable. 

A3.  Powder coated frame and portable style 

 

Q4.  Will the County work with the awarded bidder on the fulfilment deadline stated as "within 

20 days of Notice to Proceed or Purchase Order"? Manufacturing lead times for the specified 

equipment exceed this window.  

A4.  Yes, White County will work with vendors and take into consideration manufacturing lead 

times for this project. 

 

Q5.  You’ve stated that the benches are portable. Do you want the tables to be portable?  Am I 

correct to assume that you will install the tables & benches yourselves? 

A5.  Yes, tables are to be portable.  Yes, White County staff will install the tables and benches. 

 

Q6.  Is 20 days from Notice to Proceed for delivery and install a solid date?  Our lead times are 

currently running more than 20 days for manufacturing – between 8 and 12 weeks for 

manufacturing. 

A6.  White County will work with vendors and take into consideration manufacturing lead times 

for this project. 
 

 

 



 

 

 

 
 

 

Note:  A signed acknowledgement of this addendum must be received by the 

White County Finance Director and attached to your proposal response. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

               Vendor Name: ____________________________________________ 

 

                Address:  ____________________________________________ 

 

                 ____________________________________________ 

 

               Email:  ____________________________________________ 

 

   Authorized Signature: ______________________________Date:_________________ 

 

   Name (Printed):_________________________________Title:____________________ 


